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Marguerite McLean I o o m - r L  
From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: FIPUG's limited rule comments 07.28.10.pdf 

Wednesday, July 28,2010 4:23 PM 

Kathryn Cowdery; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

UNDOCKETED - FlPUG Comments (Limited Scope Rule Proceeding) 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com 
Lmoyle@kagrnlaw.com 

b. 

C. 

d. 

This filing is made in an Undocketed matter. 

The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

The total pages in the document are 3 pages. 

e .  The attached document is Comments ofthe Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kasmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon & Moyle 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
w w ~ ~ L k a x m ~ c Q _ m  

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use o f  the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible t o  deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying o f  this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 

,~ <, :>,  $!!u~.:~:,, - h - :  in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. ~, ,~ .. .. r., , . 

7/28/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

INITIATION OF RULEMAKING TO 
ADOPT RULES 25-6.043 1 AND 
25-7.0391, F.A.C., RELATING 
TO APPLICATION FOR LIMITED 
PROCEEDINGS, AND TO AMEND RULE 

NOTICE AND PUBLIC INFORMATION 
REQUIREMENTS. 

25-22.0406, F.A.C., CONCERNING 
DOCKET NO: UNDOCKETED 

FILED: July 28,2010 

COMMENTS OF THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), pursuant to Staffs direction, files 

the filing comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. 

BACKGROUND 

1. The Commission Staff has proposes to adopt and / or amend rules regarding when 

and for what purpose a utility may use the vehicle of a limited proceeding. 

2. FIPUG supports adopting and / or amending such rules so as to put strict 

requirements on the circumstances under which the limited proceeding may be used. FIPUG is 

particularly concerned with the use of this mechanism to attempt to recover for a power plant 

outside of a base rate case. 

3. FIPUG further supports Staffs proposal to require the filing of all relevant 

information with the limited proceeding petition, to the extent such a petition is appropriate, so 

that interested parties have sufficient information at the beginning of the process to evaluate the 

utility's request. 
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COMMENTS 

4. As a preliminary matter, FIPUG notes that the limited proceeding has not 

historically been used to address power plant additions.’ FIPUG favors a prohibition on the use 

of a limited proceeding to include a plant in rate base. Absent that, FIPUG suggests that the rule 

lower the threshold set out in paragraph (4)(b) of the Staff draft to 1%. 

5 .  Further, FIPUG would suggest, along with its comments in paragraph 4, that a 

limited proceeding is generally not appropriate for the inclusion of a power plant in rate base. 

FIPUG believes that consideration of such a large investment should not be handled through a 

proposed agency action (PAA) procedure. Such a procedure permits rates to go into effect prior 

to an evidentiary hearing. That is, customers begin to pay rates before it has been established 

that such rates are appropriate. 

6 .  The construction of a power plant is a long-term project. The utilities know far in 

advance when the plant will come on line and have sufficient time to make a filing to allow for a 

full evidentiary hearing before rates take effect.’ Before a large investment goes into rate base, 

all of the utility’s operations should be reviewed and this should be done in an evidentiary 

hearing prior to any rate change. 

’ The recent Progress Energy case is an exception to that; however, it was done within context of a pending base rate 
case. 

Though such rates may be held subject to refund, FIPUG does not feel this is sufficient protection. The utility 
should be required to prove the reasonableness of its investment before i t  is paid for it. 
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s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
vkaufmanid,kamlaw .com 
jmovleidkagmlaw.com 

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of FIPUG’s Comments have been 
served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 28* day of July 2010 upon the following: 

Kathryn Cowdery 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
kcowderv@psc.state.fl.us 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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